2th. Gotobear 17:7s

Dear Rob,

I have recelved your lotier, a day or two aftor retrning
fpom the Jtates, with the sustrallan Abordsines hlood proups,; bat 1
panmot olesriy understand what it sll means.  The first aheet liets
23, neople, but the supplementary sheet soyra an oxtra 60 added to
those which Greydon caloulated snd gives estimated gene frequonoles
on, it peys, shout 260, The extras are not, however, diotributed
in the ohmsrveble phenotypes, of which I think thore are 7.  These
T intorprét as followa:
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pefore I look at them agein let me Jmow, 1T you will, if this ie
the interpretation you put on the table.

1 an sorry not to have seen you &t the OGalton Leoture, at I
4id not reslly realise it was on, ulse I sho.ld have mado an effort



to come up. I will try to meko 1t tomorrow woeer for the Conetlcal
Comnd ttee,

Yours slnearely,



